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Hi Michael, 
Following the discussion we had at the meeting yesterday, Tony has asked me to follow up with you with a view to come 
up with a consolidated position, if possible. 
I think Roy Bishop's comment at the meeting was really important - I am sure the last thing we want is to add more 
confusion and potentially undermine either of our projects. 
I think the plan is for us to get as close as possible to our determinations, after carefully considering and discussing each 
case with the Flinders University team led by Dr Derek Dalton, which should happen in the next couple of weeks. 
Shannon sent us your list a while back to make sure we had the most complete list of cases. I've attached this FYI, along 
with an email trail summarising a conversation we had about ACON's input into the process. We sent through to ACON 
our list so I think, at least, our lists are the same. 
Can you send through any findings and/or analysis on the cases listed in advance of us meeting so lnsp Middleton and 
the team can have an opportunity to consider where we agree and where we don't agree before we sit down with you -
ACON - to consult? lnsp Middleton is happy to send you our 'determinations' also when we come to them!! however, we 
have to be cautious about sending any detailed material that could breach confidentiality etc. 
Let me know. 
Regards 
Jackie 

Jackie Braw 

Senior Programs Officer, Sexuality & Gender Oi va-sity - Gay , Lesbian, Bisexual , Transgender & Intersex 
Mon-Wed Thur& Fri 

NSW Poll~ Force 
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